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Ann Machado - Re: 142 Presumpscot Street

From: Barbara Barhydt

To: Machado, Ann

Date: 4/11/2014 8:31 AM
Subject: Re: 142 Presumpscot Street

going on existing pavement? If it is, I will say it only needs a building permit.

>>> Ann Machado Friday, April 11, 2014 7:59 AM >>>
Barbara -

The owner of the property is 142 Presumpscot LLC.

This is not a change of use. Revision Energy occupies the front half of the building and they have been there for
a few years anyway. Their use is warehouse, production and installation of solar panels.

The tank is to store biodiesel.
Christine from Revision Energy emailed me that the tank is going on pavement.
Ann

>>> Barbara Barhydt 4/10/2014 4:17 PM >>>
Is this Jim Drake's property? What are the tanks for and is this a change of use as well?

>>> Ann Machado Thursday, April 10, 2014 4:.01 PM >>>
Barbara -

I have just reviewed a permit (#2014-00562) to install a 275 gallon tank, above ground) for Revision Energy. I just
spoke to Christine and asked if they are installing a pad to put it on. She was not sure and was going to let me
know. Either way, can you take a look at the permit and let me know if they need to apply for an Administrative
Authorization?

Thanks.

Ann

Ann Machado

Zoning Specialist

Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall

(207) 874-8709
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